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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 10:10 AM
To: 'Binder, Suzanne'
Cc: Brady, Michael
Subject: RE: RO#0003067 - UST (Underground Storage Tank) Case Closure Consideration for PUSD 

Thanks; that great.  That will add good information to the online case for the future should there ever be questions.  I will 
also add the UST removal report since it is specifically for the case we just created and will pretty much complete the 
record. 
 
You should know that I have already received concurrence by the SF Regional Water Quality Control Board (a procedural 
requirement), so I will try to complete our paperwork sometime this week.  You should receive the official closure forms 
shortly thereafter. 
 
Thanks for helping us wrap this up. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Binder, Suzanne [mailto:sbinder@Piedmont.k12.ca.us]  
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 3:03 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Brady, Michael 
Subject: RO#0003067 - UST (Underground Storage Tank) Case Closure Consideration for PUSD  
 
Hi Mark, 
  
Attached is a signed "List of Landowners Form" as requested in your March 11, 2011 letter.  Your letter also requested 
that Piedmont Unified School District claim the site in GeoTracker which has been done. We have uploaded to 
GeoTracker the PEA-SAP work plan reports and related correspondence. Because this was just completed today, you 
won't be able to view until Monday due to the 48 hour uploading lag time I'm told. 
  
Also attached is the correspondence we received from DTSC terminating the EOA (Environmental Oversight Agreement - 
Docket #HSA-EOA 09/10-048) that Michael Brady mentioned.   
  
Thanks, 
  
Suzanne Binder 
Business Services 
510-594-2609 
  
  


